

**RED HAT
CERTIFIED**

ENGINEER



Red Hat

**Red Hat Certified
ENGINEER**

VIMIN M THOMAS

Certification ID
180-290-405

Current until
February 28, 2022

PROFILE

A Server Administrator professional seeking a full-time opportunity in the field of IT infrastructure services where I can apply my technical and soft skills for a continuous improvement of my skills and knowledge.

CONTACT

Mobile: +971 56 703 7954

Email:
viminmarkosethomas@gmail.com

Passport No: M5029992

SKILL SET

cPanel

RunCloud

WordPress

Migration

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Possessing 1 year and 3 months of experience in the field of system Administration where installing, configuring, troubleshooting, monitoring and maintenance are involved with multiple plat forms of Linux distributions such as CentOS, Ubuntu. Also possess 1 year and 7 months of experience in the field of sales and marketing.

EXPERIENCE

Sales Assistant – Computer Care Sales and Service
Karavaloor near Punalur, Kerala (September 2020 to April 2022)

- Delivered excellent customer service that ensures ongoing sales and high levels of customer satisfaction.
- Used consultative sales approach to understand customer needs and recommend relevant offerings.
- Developed a strong buying relationships with the customers.

Linux System Administrator - Snortech Solutions Pvt. Ltd. –
Kochi, Kerala (April 2019 to December 2019)

- Management of Linux servers
- Management of Linux Web servers, Mail servers, Database servers, DNS, Software Firewall.
- RemoteAdministration of Linux Server using SSH.
- Troubleshooting high load Linux servers.

Linux Trainee – IPSR Solutions Ltd Kottayam (October 2018 to March 2019)

- Identify, diagnoses and resolves issues for users of Mainframe servers.

TECHNOLOGY PROFICIENCY

Operating Systems: Linux including CentOS, Ubuntu, Debian

Application/Web Servers: Apache, Nginx

Mail Servers: Exim RDBMS:

MySQL, MariaDB

Control Panel: cPanel

Monitoring Tools: Nagios

MS OFFICE

LANGUAGES

English

Malayalam

Tamil

PERSONAL VITAE

Date of Birth: 05/08/1994

Sex: Male

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Single

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

- Good knowledge in Linux operating system.
- Knowledge in DNS working
- Configuring and managing backups and server

PROFESSIONAL TRAITS

- Able to work hard and keep moving forward when encounter obstacles.
- Establishing new and maintaining existing relationships with customers.
- Able to handle stressful situations.
- Quick learner, agile and enthusiastic in exploring new fields.
- Experienced in customer handling and meeting regular sales targets.

EDUCATION

- B.E Computer Science And Engineering (2012–2016) from Sathyabama Institute of Science And Technology Declared University
- HSC (2010–2012) CBSE
Little Flower Public School and Junior College Erumely
- SSLC (2010) CBSE
Little Flower Public School and Junior College Erumely

CERTIFICATIONS AND COURSES

- RHCE (Certification No: **180-290-405**)

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned details are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours faithfully

Vimin M Thomas